City of

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
Fred Abadi, PhD, PE, Director

fabadi@ci.waukesha.wi.us

Waukesha

July 1, 2015

Mr, John D. Tomasini

D.F. Tomasini Contractors, Inc.
N70 W25176 Indian Grass Ln.
Sussex, WI 53089

Re: Correction to Contract for Rosemary Street Utility and Street Improvements, dated
April 21, 2015.

Dear Mr. Tomasini:

We recently discovered that in the contract between the City and your company for the Rosemary Street
project, the Schedule of Prices from another bidder was mistakenly inserted into the exhibits to the
contract, instead of the schedule you submitted with your bid.

We will of course honor your Schedule of Prices, and will insert it into the contract exhibits in place of
the incorrect one. However, we need your company’s consent to do so. Please sign below and fax or
email (jbrazelt@ci.waukesha. wi.us) this letter back to us to indicate your consent to the substitution of
the Schedules of Prices. We will send you a copy of the corrected contract.

We apologize for this error. Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Judy Brazelton
Administrative Assistant

D.F. Tomasini Contractors, Inc., consents to the removal of the incorrect Schedule of Prices from the
contract for the Rosemary Street Utility and Street Improvements, and its replacement with the Schedule
of Prices submitted with D.F. Tomasini’s bid.

n D. Tomasini, Authorized Agent
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